
From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
To: "Rachel Owen"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; stucker@blm.gov
Cc: Mark Larson; bcunningham@legacylp.com
Subject: RE: 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan
Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:28:00 AM
Attachments: 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan (002).pdf

Ms. Owen:
 
The delineation plan submitted for 1RP-5201 is approved. Please be advised that the revised C-141
form must be used for submittal of remediation and closure report. The revised C-141 form is
available at: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/forms.html
 
Please also note that under the revised rule 19.15.29 NMAC, it is not necessary to submit a
delineation plan, although you may do so if deemed necessary.
 
Thanks,
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
 
 

From: Rachel Owen <rowen@laenvironmental.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 12:07 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>; bcunningham@legacylp.com
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5201 Lea Unit #8D Delineation Plan
 
Dear Ms. Yu and Ms. Hernandez,
 
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI), on behalf of Legacy Reserves, LP (Legacy), submits the attached
Delineation Plan for a crude oil spill at the Lea Unit #8D Battery (1RP-5201) located in Lea County,
New Mexico. Your approval of the Delineation Plan is requested. Please feel free to contact Mr.
Brian Cunningham with Legacy bcunningham@legacylp.com, myself, or Mark Larson if you have any
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CHernandez

Approved
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1RP-5201 
Delineation Plan 


Lea Unit #8D 
October 5, 2018 


1.0 INTRODUCTION  
Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAI) has prepared this delineation plan on behalf of Legacy Reserves 
Operating, LP (Legacy) for submittal to the New Mexico Oil Conservation (OCD) District I for a crude oil 
spill at the Lea Unit #8D Battery (Site) located in Unit B, Section 12, Township 20 South, Range 34 East in 
Lea County, New Mexico. The geodetic position is North 32.59254° and West 103.51155°. Figure 1 
presents a topographic map. Figure 2 presents an aerial map. 
 


1.1 Background 
The spill occurred on September 20, 2018, due to a malfunction on an injection well, causing the tank to 
overflow. Approximately 80 barrels (bbls) of crude oil were released and 20 bbls of crude oil were 
recovered. The spill occurred on the well pad and flowed to the pasture area southeast of the pad. The 
spill area measures approximately 20,284 ft2. The spill is considered a major release due to the volume 
of released fluids greater than 25 bbls. LAI, on behalf of Legacy, called the spill into the OCD District 1 
the same day (Olivia Yu was called on September 20, 2018 at approximately 13:45 CST). The initial C-141 
was submitted to OCD District 1 on September 21, 2018 and assigned remediation permit number 1RP-
5201. Appendix A presents the initial C-141.  
 


1.2 Physical Setting 
The physical setting is as follows: 


 The surface elevation is approximately 3,685 feet above mean sea level (msl); 


 The topography slopes gently towards the southeast; 


 There are no surface water features within 1,000 feet of the Site; 


 The soils are designated as “Kermit soils and dune land, 0 to 12 percent slopes”, consisting of 0 
to 60 inches of fine sand.  


 The surface geology is the Ogallala Formation (lower Pliocene to middle Miocene)- Alluvial and 
eolian deposits, and petrocalcic soils  of the southern High Plains; 


 Groundwater occurs in the Ogallala formation at approximately  64.0 feet below ground surface 
(bgs) based on New Mexico State Engineer records; 


 The nearest fresh water well is located in Unit P (SE/4, SE/4), Section 12, Township 20 South, 


Range 34 East, approximately 0.6 miles or about 3,200 feet southeast of the Site. 


2.0 DELINEATION PLAN 
LAI proposes to collect soil samples at eight (8) locations within the spill area. Additional soil samples 
will be collected at four (4) locations in each cardinal direction (north, south, east and west) of the spill 
for horizontal delineation. The samples will be collected at 1 foot intervals to approximately 4 feet bgs 
and 2 foot intervals to approximately 12 feet bgs using direct push technology (DPT) depending on 
subsurface conditions. The soil samples will be delivered under chain of custody and preservation to 
Xenco Laboratories (Xenco) in Midland, Texas, and analyzed for benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylenes 
(BTEX), total petroleum hydrocarbons (TPH), including gasoline range organics (C6-C12), diesel range 
organics (>C12-C28) and oil range organics (>C28-C35) by EPA SW-846 Methods 8021B and 8015M, 
respectively. All samples will be analyzed for chloride by Method 300. Pending laboratory results, 
further delineation will be determined to reach cleanup level standards. Appendix B presents 
photographs. 
 







1RP-5201 
Delineation Plan 


Lea Unit #8D 
October 5, 2018 


3.0 REMEDIATION 
Legacy will include a remediation plan in the delineation report to be submitted to the OCD within 15 
days upon receipt of the final laboratory report. 
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A
Figure 1 - Topographic Map
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A
Figure 2 - Aerial Map
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- Proposed Soil Sample Location







 


 


 


 


 


 


Appendix A 


Initial C-141 
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Appendix B 


Photographs 
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Lea Unit #8D SWD Viewing Northwest, September 26, 2018 


 


               
Spill Area Viewing Northeast, September 26, 2018 
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Spill Area Viewing Southeast, September 26, 2018 


 


 
Spill Area Viewing East, September 26, 2018 
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questions.
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
Rachel Owen
Staff Geologist
Larson & Associates
Phone: 432.664.5357
Email:  rowen@laenvironmental.com
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